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Abdul Rehman

From: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>
Sent: 15 February 2024 14:56
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: 'DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL'; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon; ggautam@westernequipments.com
Subject: RE: GHL Hyderabad Refrigeration Quote Required

Dear Mr Abdul , 
 
Kindy find our offer as attached & as below  

Outlet Name SR. No DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE QTY Make Model Category 
Vendor 
Name Brand ModelNo Rate Amount 

Brioche Doree FF42 
Brioche Doree 
FF42 DW - 06 

Under Counter Dish 
Washing Machine 

610 x 600 x 
820 1 Electrolux 400153 Boughtout 

Western 
Refrigeration Western WBY50TPDT 145000 145000 

Brioche Doree FF42 
Brioche Doree 
FF42 SE -03 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Western PTW 09 56000 56000 

Brioche Doree FF42 
Brioche Doree 
FF42 SE -04 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Western PTW 09 56000 56000 

Brioche Doree FF42 
Brioche Doree 
FF42 SE -05 Cold Display Counter 

1500 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 15 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Western PTW 15 89500 89500 

Brioche Doree FF42 
Brioche Doree 
FF42 SE -19 

Under Counter Ice Cube 
Machine 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 Boughtout           

                          

Doner & Gyros -F010B 
Doner & Gyros -
F010B DG - 01 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Western PTW 09 56000 56000 

Doner & Gyros -F010B 
Doner & Gyros -
F010B DG - 18 

Under Counter Ice Cube 
Machine 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 Boughtout           

Doner & Gyros -F010B 
Doner & Gyros -
F010B BDG - 04 

Under Counter Dish 
Washing Machine 

610 x 600 x 
820 1 Electrolux 400153 Boughtout           

Doner & Gyros -F010B 
Doner & Gyros -
F010B BDG - 07 

G.N. Size 2 Door Vertical 
Chiller 

700 x 818 x 
1990 1 Western 

HRW-77MS4 / 
LS4 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Hoshizaki 

HRW 77 MS4 
With castors 60620 60620 

Doner & Gyros -F010B 
Doner & Gyros -
F010B BDG - 08 

G.N. Size 2 Door Vertical 
Deep freezer 

700 x 818 x 
1990 1 Western 

HFW-77MS4-IC 
/ LS4-IC Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Hoshizaki 

HFW77 MS4 
With castors 72260 72260 

                          

Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 

Doner & Gyros 
Unit F 22 DG - 
01 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Western PTW 09 56000 56000 

Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 

Doner & Gyros 
Unit F 22 DG - 
18 

Under Counter Ice Cube 
Machine 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 Boughtout           

Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 

Doner & Gyros 
Unit F 22 BDG - 
03 

Under Counter Dish 
Washing Machine 

610 x 600 x 
820 1 Electrolux 400153 Boughtout           

Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 

Doner & Gyros 
Unit F 22 BDG - 
05 

G.N. Size 2 Door Vertical 
Deep freezer 

700 x 818 x 
1990 1 Western 

HFW-77MS4-IC 
/ LS4-IC Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Hoshizaki 

HFW77 MS4 
With castors 72260 72260 

                          

Frank F44 
Frank F44 FK - 
01 Cold Display Counter 

1200 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 12 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Western PTW 12 69500 69500 

Frank F44 
Frank F44 FK - 
02 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Western PTW 09 56000 56000 

Frank F44 
Frank F44 FK - 
03 

Three Door Under Counter 
Chiller - Compressor on 
LHS With 1/6 GN Pans On 
Top 

1660 x 710 x 
850 + 150 1 Western 

RTW-177MS4-
GN /LS4 - GN Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Hoshizaki 

RTW 177 MS4 
GNT  Withcutout 
for pans & 
Castors( No 
Pans) 71310 71310 

Frank F44 
Frank F44 FK - 
08 

Three Door Under Counter 
Chiller - Compressor on 
LHS 

1660 x 710 x 
850 1 Western 

RTW-177MS4-
GN /LS4 - GN Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Hoshizaki 

RTW 177 MS4 
GN 
WithCastors( No 
Pans) 68210 68210 

Frank F44 
Frank F44 FK - 
14 

9 Drawers Under Counter 
Chiller with 2 OHS, 
Compressor on LHS 

1660 x 700 x 
850 1 Western 

RTDW187MS4-
333 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Hoshizaki 

RTDW 187 MS4 
333  123675 123675 

Frank F44 
Frank F44 FK - 
17 

Single Door Under Counter 
Refer 

700 x 755 x 
850 1 Western 

RTW-70MS4 / 
LS4 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Hoshizaki RTW 70 MS4 43650 43650 
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Frank F44 
Frank F44 FK - 
20 

Under Counter Dish 
Washing Machine 

610 x 600 x 
820 1 Electrolux 400153 Boughtout           

                          

Haati Kaapi FF009 
Haati Kaapi 
FF009 HK - 03 Cold Display Counter 

1500 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 15 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Western PTW 15 89500 89500 

                          

Hatti Kaapi FF052 
Hatti Kaapi 
FF052 HK - 08 Cold Display Counter 

1500 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 15 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Western PTW 15 89500 89500 

                          

Mile Cookies FF025 
Mile Cookies 
FF025 MK - 04 Cold Display Counter 

1200 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 12 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Western PTW 12 69500 69500 

Mile Cookies FF025 
Mile Cookies 
FF025 MK - 05 Ice Cream Fridge 

756 x 695 x 
885 1 Western 

NWHF225GCL-
HC Refrigeration           

Mile Cookies FF025 
Mile Cookies 
FF025 MK - 06 Cold Display Counter 

1200 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 12 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Western PTW 12 69500 69500 

Mile Cookies FF025 
Mile Cookies 
FF025 MK - 07 Cold Display Counter 

1200 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 12 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Western PTW 12 69500 69500 

Mile Cookies FF025 
Mile Cookies 
FF025 MK - 18 

Under Counter Ice Cube 
Machine - 50 KG Capacity 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 

Icematic / 
Manitowoc C- 54 / UG - 50 Boughtout           

                          

Mile Cookies FF045 
Mile Cookies 
FF045 MK - 10 

Under Counter Ice Cube 
Machine 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 Boughtout           

Mile Cookies FF045 
Mile Cookies 
FF045 MK - 14 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 2 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration 

Western 
Refrigeration Western PTW 09 56000 56000 

Terms & conditions             
* The prices quoted are ex warehouse Western Hyderabad             
* Local freight free for the entire pacakge delivery in one invoice             
* GST @ 18% Extra             
* Installation & start up free; However all utilities upto machine to be provided for by you             
* Warranty : 25 months from the date of invoice for PTW & Hoshizaki stainless steel refrigeration; Dishwasher = 13 
months             

 
 
 
GST copy of Telengana is also attached 
 
Regards 
 
Surajit Banerjee 
 
 
 
From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 06 February 2024 02:05 PM 
Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: GHL Hyderabad Refrigeration Quote Required 
 

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin. 
Hello Team,  
 
We are coming up with multiple outlet at the Hyderabad Airport.   
 
We request you to kindly share the Pi by tomorrow EOD as we need to close the ordering latest by Thursday.  
 
 

Outlet Name SR. No DESCRIPTION 
OVERALL 

SIZE QTY Make Model Category  
Vendor 
Name  Brand 

Model 
No Rate Amount 



3

Brioche 
Doree FF42 

Brioche Doree 
FF42 DW - 06 

Under Counter Dish Washing 
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
FF42 SE -19 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 Boughtout      

Doner & 
Gyros -
F010B 

Doner & Gyros -
F010B DG - 01 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration      

Doner & 
Gyros -
F010B 

Doner & Gyros -
F010B DG - 18 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 Boughtout      

Doner & 
Gyros -
F010B 

Doner & Gyros -
F010B BDG - 
04 

Under Counter Dish Washing 
Machine 

610 x 600 x 
820 1 Electrolux 400153 Boughtout      

Doner & 
Gyros -
F010B 

Doner & Gyros -
F010B BDG - 
07 G.N. Size 2 Door Vertical Chiller 

700 x 818 x 
1990 1 Western HRW-77MS4 / LS4 Refrigeration      

Doner & 
Gyros -
F010B 

Doner & Gyros -
F010B BDG - 
08 

G.N. Size 2 Door Vertical Deep 
freezer 

700 x 818 x 
1990 1 Western 

HFW-77MS4-IC / 
LS4-IC Refrigeration      

Doner & 
Gyros Unit F 
22 

Doner & Gyros 
Unit F 22 DG - 
01 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration      

Doner & 
Gyros Unit F 
22 

Doner & Gyros 
Unit F 22 DG - 
18 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 

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

Three Door Under Counter Chiller 
- Compressor on LHS With 1/6 GN 
Pans On Top 

1660 x 710 x 
850 + 150 1 Western 

RTW-177MS4-GN 
/LS4 - GN Refrigeration      

Frank F44 

Frank F44 FK - 
08 

Three Door Under Counter Chiller 
- Compressor on LHS 

1660 x 710 x 
850 1 Western 

RTW-177MS4-GN 
/LS4 - GN Refrigeration      

Frank F44 

Frank F44 FK - 
14 

9 Drawers Under Counter Chiller 
with 2 OHS, Compressor on LHS 

1660 x 700 x 
850 1 Western RTDW187MS4-333 Refrigeration      

Frank F44 

Frank F44 FK - 
17 Single Door Under Counter Refer 

700 x 755 x 
850 1 Western RTW-70MS4 / LS4 Refrigeration      

Frank F44 

Frank F44 FK - 
20 

Under Counter Dish Washing 
Machine 

610 x 600 x 
820 1 Electrolux 400153 Boughtout      
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Haati Kaapi 
FF009 

Haati Kaapi 
FF009 HK - 03 Cold Display Counter 

1500 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 15 Refrigeration      

Hatti Kaapi 
FF052 

Hatti Kaapi 
FF052 HK - 08 Cold Display Counter 

1500 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 15 Refrigeration      

Mile Cookies 
FF025 

Mile Cookies 
FF025 MK - 04 Cold Display Counter 

1200 x 665 x 
1235 1 Western PTW 12 Refrigeration      

Mile Cookies 
FF025 

Mile Cookies 
FF025 MK - 05 Ice Cream Fridge 

756 x 695 x 
885 1 Western NWHF225GCL-HC Refrigeration      

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

Under Counter Ice Cube Machine - 
50 KG Capacity 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 

Icematic / 
Manitowoc C- 54 / UG - 50 Boughtout      

Mile Cookies 
FF045 

Mile Cookies 
FF045 MK - 10 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 

550 x 550 x 
800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 Boughtout      

Mile Cookies 
FF045 

Mile Cookies 
FF045 MK - 14 Cold Display Counter 

900 x 665 x 
1235 2 Western PTW 09 Refrigeration      

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended for the exclusive use  
of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorized. The email may contain proprietary, confidential or  
privileged information or information relating to Western Refrigeration Pvt. Ltd (WRL Group).If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender by telephone,fax, or return email and delete this communication and any attachments thereto, immediately  
from your computer. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or part), 
in any manner,is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible to alteration and 
their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no liability for 
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 


